@ COLORADO
w Division of Reclamation,
4 Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

October 26, 2021

Ray and Suzanne Rivera
Ray@krsconsultants.com

Re: Denver Brick; Golden Mine; Incomplete Objection Letter
Mr./Mrs. Rivera,

On October 26, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your
objection to the proposed Golden Mine conversion application for permit, M1976-007UG. Your
submittal was missing some required information. In order to be considered a party to the application
process, you must provide your mailing address and phone number pursuant to Rule 1.7.1(2)(a).
Please provide the Division with your phone number as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at eric.scott@state.co.us or (303) 229-9414.

Sincerely,

it~

Eric Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Michael Cunningham; DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
Jared Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/
mailto:eric.scott@state.co.us

	1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
	Denver, Colorado 80203

